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EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Hi Ridge,
 
Linked below are the project documents for the V182/F139 Transmission Line Rebuild Project.
 
AOT-2388 AoT Package:

 https://vhb-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/p/amahoney/EQ4t-jr7uqNFpbnT-
Owi52wBOwN96g7gfZcixOJA_hTz2w?e=oCBFRz
 
AOT-2388 Plans:

 https://vhb-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/p/amahoney/Edk2mTOSTtlDjk9T9aZ9HckB2_XoXNqpUX7_i1WRTPDgIg?
e=JpzJN0
 
AOT-2388 NH Fish and Game Permit Conditions:

 https://vhb-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/p/amahoney/Eahd6HsZrbBAppo53qZuxb8BefNzJvawrCkjf1ewy8zLhg?
e=RApom8
 
Please let me know if the links don’t work for some reason or if anything else is needed.
 
Thank you,
 
Andrew
 

From: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.R.Mauck@des.nh.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2023 7:09 AM
To: Andrew Mahoney <amahoney@vhb.com>; Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>
Cc: FGC: NHFG review <NHFGreview@wildlife.nh.gov>; Sherrie Trefry <STrefry@VHB.com>; Wadiak,
Kathleen <Kathleen.P.Wadiak@wildlife.nh.gov>
Subject: [External] V182/F139 Transmission Line Rebuild Project
 
Andrew & Ashley,
Permit attached.  Now that the permit has been issued, in accordance with Env-Wq 1503.20 (e),
within 7 days of the issuance of this permit please submit copies of all approved project documents
in PDF.  Thanks.
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Regards,
Ridge
 
Ridgely Mauck, P.E.
Alteration of Terrain Bureau, Land Resources Management
Water Division, NH Dept. of Environmental Services
PO Box 95, 29 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03302
(603)271-2303
AoT webpage: https://www.des.nh.gov/land/land-development
We greatly appreciate your feedback. Please take a moment to fill out our 3-minute NHDES-LRM
customer satisfaction survey.
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